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Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

File #: 23-1461 Agenda Date: 11/14/2023 Item #: 4 A

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Jay Stacy, Chief Technology Director
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM

DATE: November 14th, 2023

PRESENTATION OF THE TOP 10 DIGITAL CITIES AWARD

Recommended Action:
NA

Background:

The City of Delray Beach won the Top 10 Digital Cities Award for 2023 as determined by
Government Technology Magazine and the Center for Digital

Government. The City ranked #4 in the nation for cities with a population of less than 75,000.

This award recognizes cities that keep the focus on the needs of the communities they serve while
implementing technology to improve delivery and execution.

This award involved a comprehensive analysis covering many areas of the City. The Information
Technology Department along with the Departments of Communications

and Public Works will make a presentation highlighting the factors that contributed to the City being
ranked as a Top 10 Digital City.

City Attorney Review:
NA

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
NA

Timing of Request:
NA
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